

Paul J Hollar SR  
PO Box 329  
575 Redshank Dr  
Sunbury OH 43074  
[phollarsr@msn.com](mailto:phollarsr@msn.com)  
740-913-0814

Allen Rothermel  
Administrator  
PO Box 508  
Sunbury OH 43074

Dear Alan,

As approved by the Village Council on November 4, 2020, I am submitting to you this letter expressing my interest for consideration in the current Council member vacancy.

In addition, I am acknowledging that I am currently the Chairman of the Sunbury Meadows Community Development Authority, a New Community Authority (NCA) as allowed by Ohio Revised Code 349. I was elected as a Trustee for a two year term running from September 2019 to September 2121. It is not clear to me if this disqualifies me for Council appointment and rely on the Village for that determination.

I moved to Sunbury in February 2018.

My brief resume is included below.

Thank you,  
Paul Hollar

## Resume

Paul J Hollar SR  
PO Box 329  
575 Redshank Dr  
Sunbury OH 43074  
[phollarsr@msn.com](mailto:phollarsr@msn.com)  
740-913-0814

### Education:

BS Mining Engineering	VA Tech - 1970	graduated with Honors
Masters in Mining Engineering	University of Missouri - 2006	

### Military Service:

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	1971-1973	Honorably Discharged	Vietnam service 1971-1972
------------------------------	-----------	----------------------	---------------------------

### Professional Certifications:

Former Registered Professional Engineer in Virginia, West Virginia, Illinois, Kentucky, and Ohio

### Work Experience:

Assignments included various staff and management positions.

<u>Date</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Company</u>
1973-1979	West Virginia	Bethlehem Mines Corp.
1979-1980	Virginia	Clinchfield Coal Corp.
1980-1993	Texas, Illinois, Kentucky	Shell Mining Co.
1994-1996	Ohio	Costain Coal Co.
1997-2010	Indiana, Arizona	Cyprus Amax Coal, Phelps Dodge Inc., Freeport McMoran Copper and Gold (multiple owners)
2010-2015	Pennsylvania, West Virginia	Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)
2015-retired	West Virginia	

### Personal interests:

I am a proficient computer programmer and have written numerous programs for commercial, employer and personal use. In addition, I enjoy model trains, wood working and photography.

As a related matter of interest, I ran for Town Council in Gilbert Arizona in 2003. Seven individuals ran for two open positions and I was one of the losers.